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§ Steven Scharf - Re: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean, ‘ Page 14

From: "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

To: "Steven Scharf" <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 5/22/00 4:29PM

Subject: Re: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean,

Steve -

The intent of our August 11, 1999 correspondence was to suggest the

additional wells to be incorporated in the monitoring plan. The sampling

protocol would be consistent with Grumman's however we have not received a
copy of Grumman's monitoring plan in draft or otherwise. We have not gotten

a response on our August 11 submittal either. The submittal must be updated

to reflect the fact that BOCES wells MW1 and MW2 have been replaced by wells
MW1GF and MW2GF which are at the northwest and southeast corners of Plant 2.
Please let me know if you need a copy of the August 11 submittal. Thanks,

Dean

----- Original Message -----

From: Steven Scharf <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

To: <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

Cc: <COFMAJO@mail.northgrum.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 2:23 PM

Subject: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean,

Gannett Flaming has yet to submit a groundwater monitoring plan for plant 2
to be incorporated into the Northrop Grumman hydro geologic monitoring plan.
Any time frame for this submittal?

Thanks,
Steve Scharf

CC: <COFMAJO@mail.northgrum.com>
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From: "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

To: "Steven Scharf" <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 5/23/00 4:44PM

Subject: Re: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean,

Steve or John -

In order to respond to this request, | need a copy of the Grumman plan
referenced in items 4 and 6. Otherwise, | will be able to get back to you on
this within a week. Thanks, Dean

----- Original Message -----

From: Steven Scharf <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

To: <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

Cc: <COFMAJO@mail.northgrum.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2000 2:05 PM

Subject: Re: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean,

Dean,

Thanks. | have a copy of the August 11, 1999 Ganett Fleming letter in my
plant 2 file. What | need from you is a sampling plan that will be attached
to the Northrop Grumman operation, maintenance and monitoring plan that
details:

1. the site history and purpose of the plant 2 monitoring effort;

2. A copy of the building deed restrictions;

3. A synopsis of the Steel Los removal actions and the residual
contamination left in place;

4. A reference to the QA/QC of the Grumman plan (ie. methods and protocols)
and what the Plant 2 monitoring program is looking for;

5. The Wells that will specifically monitor Plant 2;

6. The location of proposed wells that would fill in the gap of the

existing monitoring well network.

Also, for your information, the Plant 2 facility has a new site number,
1-30-003C and has been renamed the Grumman-Steel Los Site.

>>> "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com> 05/22/00 05:40PM >>>

Steve -

The intent of our August 11, 1999 correspondence was to suggest the

additional wells to be incorporated in the monitoring plan. The sampling

protocol would be consistent with Grumman's however we have not received a
copy of Grumman's monitoring plan in draft or otherwise. We have not gotten
aresponse on our August 11 submittal either. The submittal must be updated

to reflect the fact that BOCES wells MW1 and MW2 have been replaced by wells
MW1GF and MW2GF which are at the northwest and southeast corners of Plant 2.
Please let me know if you need a copy of the August 11 submittal. Thanks,

Dean

----- Original Message -----

From: Steven Scharf <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

To: <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

Cc: <COFMAJO@mail.northgrum.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 2:23 PM

Subject: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean,
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Gannett Flaming has yet to submit a groundwater monitoring plan for plant 2
to be incorporated into the Northrop Grumman hydro geologic monitoring plan.
Any time frame for this submittal?

Thanks,
Steve Scharf

CC: <COFMAJO@mail.northgrum.com>
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From: "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

To: "Steven Scharf' <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 8/21/00 4:59PM

Subject: Re: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean,

Steve - Parcel W-1 immediately south of the BOCES building is the
westernmost part of the CC recharge basin parcel as listed on the delisting
petition map. What would be required to separate that parcel to reclassify
or delist based on the data submitted? Thanks, Dean
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contamination left in place;

4. A reference to the QA/QC of the Grumman plan (ie. methods and protocols)
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>>> "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com> 05/22/00 05:40PM >>>

Steve -

The intent of our August 11, 1999 correspondence was to suggest the

additional wells to be incorporated in the monitoring plan. The sampling

protocol would be consistent with Grumman's however we have not received a
copy of Grumman's monitoring plan in draft or otherwise. We have not gotten

a response on our August 11 submittal either. The submittal must be updated

to reflect the fact that BOCES wells MW1 and MW?2 have been replaced by wells
MW1GF and MW2GF which are at the northwest and southeast corners of Plant 2.
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Dean
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From: "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

To: "Steven Scharf" <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 4/17/00 8:39AM

Subject: Re: Plant 2 Monitoring

Yes - they were installed last week. We are preparing a letter to you on the
matter and attaching boring and well construction logs. It should be
completed by tomorrow. I'll follow up with a call. Talk to you then!

----- Original Message -----

From: Steven Scharf <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

To: <ddevoe@gfnet.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2000 7:35 AM

Supject: Re: Plant 2 Monitoring

Dean,

Have the two monitoring wells been installed?
thanks,

Steve

>>> "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com> 03/03/00 03:44PM >>>

Steve - The plan is to install one well at the northwest corner of Plant 2

and one at the southeast corner. | requested the logs from Rich Walka who
should be able to send them today or early Monday. I'll call you shortly to
discuss. Thanks Dean

----- Original Message -----

From: Steven Scharf <sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

To: <ddevoe@gfnet.com>; <COFMAJO@mail.northgrum.com>

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2000 9:49 AM

Subject: Plant 2 Monitoring

Dean,

We need to conference call with Northrop Grumman with respect to the
replacement of monitoring wells M1 and M2 by the South Recharge Basins. If
you don't have the completion logs, how deep are you going to place these
wells? Where are you proposing to locate them?

We also need to discuss the monitoring plan for the plant 2 facility

Thanks,

Steve
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From: Steven Scharf

To: Devoe, Dean

Date: 8/22/00 9:06AM

Subject: Re: Plant 2 monitoring plan'Dean,
Dean,

Itis not clear what you are asking for in your . Any delisting or relisting request must be done so formally
to Robert Marino. Yuou must also include a survey done by a licensed land surveyor that clearly
delineates the parcels in question. Please call Robert Marino at (518)457-0747 to get all the details of
what you need to submit in order to aid in concluding this process.

Thanks,

Steve Scharf .
>>> "Dean Devoe" <ddevoe@gfnet.com> 08/24/00 08: 05P|\7I’>>> : wee s
Steve - Parcel W-1 immediately south of the BOGES buitding Is tié
westernmost part of the CC recharge basin pareel as-isted onthe dglisting
petition map. What would be required to separate that pareel—toweciassﬁ-y

or delist based on the data submitted? Thanks Deaa. o —
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CC: Marino, Robert



